April 25,

Mre Ge 0tt Rommev, Director,
Recreation Mm’ HGPIA.'

c/o Headquarters of American Association '
for Tlealth, Physical Mﬂ.ﬁm. Rmﬁm.

Hotel Stevens,
Chieego, Illincise

answoring wour letter of April 12. I, too,

mtl did not get to see you in
_ diana-fansas massacres It would I:nw
Leen m um plm I assure ou, to have had anothe
good vieit with you. _

Mlmmmlmddmmmm%
‘but at the last minute work piled up here so that I was not
‘able to get amayes I had plammed %o go yesterday on the streane
liner and get ¥o Chicago for the Thursday and Friday meetings,

Imwlmgmmﬁntlunbahminth
mmmm egiming June 12. The following
woelk, August 12 to 17, Imeoboutthemﬂ.mﬁtyd'i'm,
Auﬁn.farnmmnelm-ﬁ. I an giving you my itinerary
- 80 that any arrangenent you make toward seeing me here in
Julyﬁllhauﬁufemlyasmruzmw Tt will
be a pleasure to work with you in the establislment of an ine
tensive short-course for adninistrative and technical mpu-vlm.

Iﬁuhhmhm&mwustmwm.

Sincerely vours,

Dim of Pwuiul Edmtim and Recreation,




